Silva, Rachel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Laviolette, Carrie

Friday, December 04, 2015 9:24 AM

Silva, Rachel

FW: FedEx Shipment 775115776820 Delivered

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com [mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 9:24 AM

To: Laviolette, Carrie <Carrie.Laviolette@tetratech.com>

Subject: FedEx Shipment 775115776820 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 775115776820

Ship date: Delivery date:
Thu, 12/3/2015 Fri, 12/4/2015
AILENE BATOON 9:22 am
TETRA TECH - Board of

HOME Supervisors
Buffalo, NY 14203 .‘.ﬂ East Whiteland
= Delivered LTl

209 Conestoga Road
Municipal Building
FRAZER, PA 19355
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has
been delivered.

Tracking number: 775115776820

Status: Delivered: 12/04/2015
09:22 AM Signed for
By: D.WELCH

Reference: 1121C05958, 16

Signed for by: D.WELCH

Delivery location: FRAZER, PA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front

Desk



Service type:

Packaging type:

Number of pieces:

Weight:

Special

handling/Services:

FedEx Priority
Overnight

FedEx Envelope
1
0.50 Ib.

Direct Signature
Required

Deliver Weekday




